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Malave, Erin M.

From: Michelle Vastola [Vastola@swflcpas.com)

Sent:  Monday, January 11, 2010 8:59 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Oak Tree Medical Center Condominium Association Inc.

Hi I'd like to change the address for the Principal Place of Business and Name and Address #4
(Jensen) to 497 Seagull Ave, Naples, FL 34108. Can | also change the Name and Address #1 (Collins)
to 4324 Silver Fox Drive, Naples, FL 34119,

We just submitted our Annual Report online without these changes document # N96000004556 and
Tracking #000165317900

Thankyou,

Michelle L. Vastola, CPA
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Certified Public Accountants
801 Laurel Qak Drive, Suite 303
Naples, FL 34108
239.566-1600

239-566-1901 fax
vastola@swflcpas.com

The information contained in the message may be privileged and confidential and is intended only for
the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by
replying to this message and deleting it from your computer.

To ensure compliance under requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, please be advised
that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication {including any attachments), unless
otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used and cannot be used, for the
purpose of avoiding penailties under the Internal Revenue Code or promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any matters addressed herein.
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